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JUDGE CORBETT:

This is the time and place scheduled for

|a telephonic hearing on the Complaint of Beverly

Rodgers versus Pennsylvania American Water Company.
This complaint was docketed with the Pennsylvania
Public Utility Commission at Number C 20066054. I am
Administrative Law Judge John Carbétt,~and I've been
assigned to hear this case and to render an initial
decisiaﬁ;k

We have on the telephone this‘mbrning
Bevérly Rodgers, representing herself.  Ard for
Pennsylvanie American Water Company we have Seth
Mendelsohn, representing the cmmpanya And two
édditional witnesses or representatives for PA
American Water, by the name of David Drozd and John
DePaocla.

I should note for the benefit of the
parties and for the recbrd that I'm sitting 12 a

hearing room in Pittsburgh with a court reporter. The

|court reporter is taking down $ténagraphically

everything that we say while we're on the record, but

'she is also running a tape reccorder backup. So I‘11

alert the parties to theyfact that everything that we

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' ' (814) 536-~6908 '
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say while we are on the record is being tape-recorded.

1'd ask the parties to get as close to the speaker on

I the phone as they can, to speak'up,loudly and clearly

and try to let onrly one party at a time talk. And
that way, we'll get a clear reccrd of what transpires
here this mornincg.

If on the other hand, you don't hear

sonething that's said, then please feel free to

interrupt and ask me to have the party repeat whatever

was said that you missed.

With those preil-inary remarks cut of the

way then, we'll turn to the matter at hand. Ms.

Rodgers, l've read your Complaint and the Answer filed

by Pennsylvania American Water Company. I understand

that you're alleging that a number of water main

‘breaks have caused sone probklems for you in your hone

there,

And hefore we begin to hear testimony,

what I usually do in a case like this is I ask the

Iparties if they'd like to take one last time to talk
| among themselves to see if the two sides can come
together to reach some kind % resoluticn or a

settlement of the case.

Prior to today, Ms. Rodgers, have you had

a chance to talk to Mr. Mendelsohn about this case?

Sargent’s Court Reportinngervice,‘Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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MS. RODGERS:

I talked to‘him“once, yes.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Do you think it would be worthwhile to
discuss this matter for a few minutes off the record
to see if the two sides could possibly resoclve this
‘case? |

MS. ROJGERS:

I would be willing to, but I would say
I've been trying to do this for four and a half, five
'years and had no results.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Well, at thzs point, just before going
intoe a trial, sometimes the parties come tcgether and
reach some kind of resolution, and I've seen some
pretty difficult cases resolve themselves right before
;we begin to hear testimony.

MS. RODGERS:

That's fine with me. I have no problem.

JUDGE CORBETT: |
We'll try to do that at this point. What
I'11 do in a minuté ié I'l1l leave the hearing room.
' The court reporter will remain here in the hearing

room to nmenitor the telephone equipment. But she will

I not be taking down anything that you say and she will

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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not be recording anything that you say while you're

'discussing a settlement. I would encourage you to

‘talk with each other openly and freely, try to see if

the two sides can come together to reach scme kind of

a resolution or a settlement and if at all possible,
settle this case. The Commission encourages

' settlements in cases like this. 1 personally believe

it's better for the parties tc try to resolve a matter

like this among themselves, rather than have me hear
” ‘

lthe case and then later write a decisicon that may be

to settle this if at all possible.

The c¢ourt reporter's nrame is Karen
Burkett. When‘you're ready feér me to return to the
hearing room, you can just let her know and she'll
summon me from another part of the office. At this

point it's now approximately, oh, let's call it about

nine minutes after 20:00, and we'll take a short

recess at this point. Just give me a minute to leave

the hearing room. Thank YOui‘

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:
Thank you, Your Honor.
QFF REZCCRD DISCUSSION

JUDGE CORBETT:

It is now approximately, lét’s call it

et

lunsatisfactory to everyone. So T encourage you to try

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-£908
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10:17. Have the parties been able to resolve this

matter?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOEN:

Your Honor,'it's Seth Mendelsohn. We
have_nbt‘ I believe, Your Honor, and i‘m not scre if
tnis ié'appropriate, there seems tc be =-- perhaps it
would be appropriate to talk abcuﬁ the Commission's
jurisdiction. I believe, and I would let --- maybe

it's appropriate for Ms. Fcdgers tc testify. I think

what we're really talking here is a damage claim and I

indicated that, at least in my belief; the Commission
standards, how the Commission lcoks at cases. Again,
I'm not sure if it would be appropriaﬁe’4~~ perhapé
for her to testify ~--~ but what the Commission's
jurisdiction is and the Conmission versus a Court of
Common Pleas.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Bll right. Well, let me just say on that

matter the Commission has no -“urisdiction to award

money damages, excepl in very limited circumstances,

and certainly property damages in this type of

situation are not within the Commission's authority to

 award. That's simply a matter for a Court of Common

Pleas t¢ look into. But the Commission can look a:z

whether service 1s reasonable and adequate from a

Sargent’'s CZourt Reporting Service; inc.
(814} 536~8908
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public utility. So in that respect we can certainiy

hear the case. I don't know if that helps at all, if
that helps to clarify matters at all. But I think

that's all the further I'm going to state the law at

this point,

ATTORNEY MENWNDELSOHN:

Thank you, Your Hcnor.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Ms. Rodgers, will you be testifying in

this case?

MS. RODGERS:

I assume.

JUDGE CORBETT:
Would you raise yocur right hand, please,

and be sworn.

BEVERLY RODGERS, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE CORBETT:

I’"’m going to ask you a number of

gquestions about your Complaint. So that you

understand, the Complaint that you filed in this case

|is not evidence. The evidence that we're going to put

on the record today is what we're going to look at

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, 1nc.
(814) 536-8%08
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when I sit down and draft a decisicn in this case. So
muck of the information l'm going to ask for would be

| for you to repeat what you have stated in your

Complaint. So we'll begin, first of @ll, would you

state your name for the record, please?

A. Beverly W. Rodgers.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And if there's a delay between the time

that you answer 3 question and the time I ask you the

Inext question it's pecause I'm taking some notes as we

go along.

A. Okay.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And Ms. Rodgers, where do you live?

A, 569 River Ridgé Ruoad, McKeesport, Liberty‘Boraugh,

15133,
JUDGE CORBETT:

And how long have you lived at this
address, Ms. Rodgeré?
A. Thirty-nine (39) yeafs.

JUDGE CORBETT:

One moment, please. And who lives at

this address with you?

41A. Myself and my husband.

JUDGE COREBETT:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08



fal

© W = oy W s

11
And your husband's name?
A. Richard Alan'Rodgersa

JUDGE CORBETT -

You receive residential water service
from Pernsylvania American Water Company?
A. Yes, 1 do.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Now, Ms. Rodgers, you indicate in your
Camplaint that --- well, first of all, le:t me ask you;
your residence at 569 River Ridge Road, in looking at
the Complaint and the Answer filed by Fennsylvania
American Water, it appears that your home is at the
end of that street or road; is that right?

A. Right.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And you're at the very end of a downhill
rpad at that point?

A. Right. The very end. There are no sewers or

anything on this side of the street, sa I get

everything from the whole street down. There's

|nowhere --- my neighbor, if my husband isn’'t home,

goes out and I dig trenches when there's rain to

divert the water down the hill.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And 1 take it that over the years that

Sarcgent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) £36-8503% ‘
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you’ve had a problem with water main breax or problems
with Pennsylvania American Water?
|A. Yes, with --- this one right here has been going

on for four and a half years.

JUDGE CORBETT:

When did this begin?
A. This one that we we're working cn right now, four
and a half years ago.

JUDGE CORBETT:

- Okay. Anrd what happened at that time?
SR I célledf&~~ first there was a meter reader out
and I asked her about it. She said she couldn't do

anything about it, but she said it certainly looked as

' though the driveway had been sinking. Then there was

another guy out when we had one of the breaks and I
asked them if they could do anything, and he said no,
you have to contact the water company. And that's
when I first made the claim.

JUDGE _CORBETT:

Let me just ask ycu now, sc¢ that the
record is clear. When you say that you had somebody
take a look at it, what was the it that you're

referring to? What was the problem?

11 A. The'driVeway sinking. It's always been the same

thning. I mean, it's never --- and it's nothing to do

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lnc.
(814) £36-8903
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with the water break that I nhad, because that water

Jcame from the meters and stuff lnside,'internally,

that didn't come down the driveway so I don't krow why

they keep bringing that up because that wasn't even a
Jpart of the issue. The issue is the 30~sone water

breaks. And I sent them clippings of the paper that

other people on the street had been complaining of so

many water breaks.

Well, they since now are just finishking
the resurfacing and putting a new line in. But for 30

years we've had numerous breaks and T sent them

lclippings from the paper of people with petitions and
complaints of so many water breaks. Then he put on
here -=-- well, his attitude showed up in the writing,

Jthat I was dust trying to get a new driveway because

of all the other driveways that have been replaced on

| tne street.

Actually, the only driveway that has been

replaced on this street was one customer, and hers has

been replaced twice. Bnd that's Wezniak. And you can

look down every single driveway and there are no new

driveways put in here. Sc that had nothing to do with

it gither.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Well, let's ge¢ back. I want zo make sure

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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1 understand what is going on or what has gone on in
the past. In looking at the proposed exhibits that PA

American sent in for today's hearing, they refer to

| === 1 believe they refer to a water main break that

 happened 1n May of 2001. ©Now, is that at all relevant

to cur case here today?

A. No.

JUDGE CORBETT:

So yoeu're not claiming that you suffered

lany ~==2

b. From the break, from mine, from the driveway?

Anselutely not. That water didn't evern come down the

driveway. It doesn't come all the way down. It

washes my =-~- from probably haltf way down the street
you can see how everything has gone down. My yard has

sank. My sidewalk has sunk. My driveway has sunk.

:Even the field that's next to me, there's probably a

two-foot dropoff because there is nowhere else for the
water to go. So every break that we've had, it just
comes down and there's nowhere else for it to ge¢ so it

lays there. You can dig anywhere in there and it was

jeconstantly saturated, whether we've had rain or noz,

| because of so many water Lkreaks.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) H36-8908
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A. And there are no sewers, there is no way for it to

go dewn the hill unless I go cut and divert a path

digging that all out. Ewven now wher it rains,

everything comes and lands in my driveway. I have to

go out and shovel it because there's nowhere else for
it to go. And that’s beasn the same with all the
breaks over the ldst 30 vears.

JUDCE CORBETT:

When you indicate that there have been so

many breaks over the last so many years, can you

estamate for me how many breaxs there have been?
A. I wouldn't know but I know at least in the

twenties. I mean, we had --~ just before they

week before. I mean, they were just =-- and they know

how many houses they've done over on this street
because of all the water breaks. But the only
driveway that's been done over was Wozniak at the bend

in the road and hers was dcne over twice. But none of

the other ones. They've all done their basements over

but they have not done driveways. But they're not at

fthe end so if that water from there --- well, I know
|there were probably four that were like in the middle
'of the road, actually came up rignt out of the

asphalt, and they said thét before that came up, that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8308
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‘had been running underneath.

As a matter of fact, tLhere’'s a water --=
I den’t know what it 1is, something; but they have the
bigvcemeht thing with all the valves and everything,
that's right here on my property alsc and that
contrcls the water pressuxre for the mill that's at the

bottom of the hill. A&nd they were here one time.

They were out there and I had some water in my~garage‘
'And I went out and I said, is there something wrong,

1C|

and he says, oh, no, there's nothing wrong. Aand I
says, well, in case you're looking, I said, I have
water in my garage. He says, oh, that's what we're
looking for, he says, we didn't want :é upset anybody,
he says, but there has been water running.

So 1 mean, even them working on that'

thing over there has known that there's been so much

water running. And L's &all underpeath so you

couldn't see it. But they since iust a couple of

months aqgo have replaced the entire line on the entire

street. We still don't have the street paved but the

‘water line has been ccrrected.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Can you estimate for me how many other

people live con your street, how manry other houses?

A. Probably 30, roughly.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-89U8
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JUDGE CORBETT:

And can you tell me what kind of a house

?

you live in, is it a ranch house or is it a =--7%

A. Yeah, a ranch with a finished basement and garage.

JUDGE CORBETT;

And the garage is underneath your house?
4. Correct.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And the driveway leads from --- goes

‘downhill from your =---

A. From the street ---.

JUDGE CORBETT:

~~-- from Lhe street 1into your garage?

A. Corqect.

JUDGE _CORBETT:

And that garage 1s one or two cars wide?

Have you had anyone, an engineer of any

kind or any kind of an expert come cut to take a look

at the water situation on your street?

A. No. I bontacted the water company, like I said,
four and a half, five years ago. 1I'm not sure exactly
when it was, and they had somebody COme out. And the

one man that was working on the street, he said the

Sargent’s Court Feporting Service, lnc.
{814) 536-8908 ~
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‘basce had definitely washed away. And then when I

contacted them again, when another man was out here,

he suggested that I contact the PUC. When I contacted

the PUC, they were the ones that started this and

saic;, ves, yvou need te have this followed up with.
Y Y p

{And they're the ones that suggested that I pursue

this.

JUDGE CORBETT:

All right. When it rains, does the water

cnllect ===7

B The water lays there 1f I don’'t go out and dig a

trench, yes.

JUDGE CORBETT:

It lays on your lawn or alongside your

house?

A. Everywhere. The top of the driveway and the
sidewalk and the lawn. And I took pictures of all

those and sert those all in several times. And then

' wheri 1t lays there in the wintexr, naturally I have to

go cut and chop it up because then it freezes and that

just causes it to sink even more,.

JUDGE CORBETT:

What is it exactly that you believe that

PA American has done cor not done that has provided you

; |with unreasonable or inadequate service?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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A. The service isn't a proeblem. I don't have a
problem with my water or ny service. Tt's damage to
my property that I'm ---.

JUDGE _CORBRTT:

Okay. And you believe that PA American
is responsible for the water that accumulates on your
property?

A. According to the pecple that have been oput here

and suggested that, yes.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And those people that you're referring to

are who?

Al People from the water company and¢ the one man from

‘the --- putting in the water line, thea new lines

underneath. There were even things, papef clippings

tand stuff of people complaining about the damages to
their properties and stuff. Arnd I sent those a.l in

with all of my information, also.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Let me just take a loovk at something

|here. You say that the water company has just

recently finished replacing the water main in the

street?
A, Yes, they have. There's bids out now to have this
-~~~ they just patched it. There's bids out now Lo

Sargent’'s Court Reporting{Serviée,flnc.
' (814) 536-8908 '
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have the street repaved but the water lines are all

done, yes, they did the entire street from a little

bit beyond my house all the way down to the other end.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And how long of a distance would you say

tthat was?

A. I don't know. However long, 15, 2C houses down

 LE. I don't know, I'm rnot a judge of that.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And when did thoy finish?

A Prokbably three months ago. I'm not really sure
when they finished, three months, I guess, four at the

very most.

JUDGE CORBETT:

ODkay. After they finished with the water

nain, have you noticed whether the water problems have

changed, Iimrproved, remained the same Or worsened?

A. Thnere's no more problems with water breaks, but
when it rains, the water comes down and naturally it's
geing to lay in my driveway that has sunk because

there's nowhere for it to go.

JUDGE CORBETT:
And you believe that PA Rmerican is
responsible for your surken driveway?

A. I think the damage in my driveway is because of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~-890%
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the water breaks, yes.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Ard do you have any other evidence orx

:any:hiﬁg else that you want to point out to me that
would support that allegation?

e No, I've gone over everything with him and 1've

gone over this so'many times for so many years, just

from the water breaks, or underground, before they
surfaced, there's nowhere for the water to go. It
laid underneath of my entire prcperty. I mean, even

if you'ga back on my driveway wall, which his clear

down by the garage, it was always wet. It just

constantly === because there was nowhere f{or any

Lreaks. And like I said, there may have been a week
when we would have had three Qr:four hreaks in one
weex and then we might have gone six, seven, eight
fmunxhs and never had a b;eak.' But I know'they can

18}

refer back and see how many homes have been damaged

and redone on my side of the streetr. All the damages

and everything have been on this side of the street.

There hasn't been anything on the other side.

JUDGE_CORBETT:

Your side would be the low side of the

street?

A Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporiing Seivicé, Inc.
' (814} 536-89C(8
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JUDGE CORBETT:

And what Is it that you want the

Commission to do for ycu?

A, I need my driveway and base put in. I mean, the

sidewalk, I don't care about the sidewalk, I can do
the sidewalk, but with all that --- because the
sidewalk is before ~-- there's like a yard, the
sidewalk, a yardkand then the driveway. So i mean, Lt
has passed through the sidewalk but it hasn't laid
there. When it got fo the driveway, there is nowheré

glse for it to go so it laid there and laid there,

always, because there is nowhere for it to go. We can

divert the water on top but I can't do anything with

the water underneath. They even moved the fire

'hyérant when they finished this because they said it
' had sunk so back so they moved it like up to the edge
cf the road. Because the fire hydrant was right beside

my driveway and there's no water damage from the fire

hydrant because they haven't used that fire hydrant in

==~ maybe Lwice lLn the 20-some yea:s that I've been
here.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Have we covered everything that you
wanted me to know about this situation?

A, I think so.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89(8
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JUDGE CORBETT:

Is there anything else you want to tell
me?
A, 'Nething that I can think of. I nmean, I've sent

everything in. I've had people out. I've dealt with

the water company several times. I've dealt with the

PUC and they were the cones that suggested that T

pursue it.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay.
A. And T don't understand because the guy --- the
people from the w%ter company that were here agreed

that that's what had happened, that the water is

there. There is nowhere for it to go. But yet when I

ltry to get something resolved with the water company,

then I imagine that it's not really‘the water company,

‘it's the insurance company representing the insurance

%

company {sicj.

and I even said to the man when he was here the

il last time, I said, you know, I was & bank manager for
80 many yéars and I knew how you deal with the public,
|1 would not have spoken to anyone the way I was talked

 lto out here. And that reflected 1n here, in thec

printout, whern it said all I'm trying to do is get a

new driveway because all my other neighbors got a new

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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driveway. And that is just totally false. There's

cne person, Wozniak, at the bend in the road, that had

her driveway replaced, twice, as a matter of fact,
chee and it wasn't done to the ¢ustcmer’s satisfaction
and they did it a second time. They've déne the tops
of driveways, maybe like from when they've had to dig
up hecauase oI water breaks, but thaﬁ's all, They've
done sidewalks and stuff just at the edge of the road.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Is there anything else then, that you

want me to kncw?

AL No, that's all.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Then I'11 ask Mr. Mendelsohn if he has
any questions for you.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you. Just a few, Your Honcr.

 CROSS EZBMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

. Mrs. Rodgers, you've known that we were going to
9 yo in tl going

‘have this hearing today for probably a couple months

or so?
A. Correct. Well, I don't know. When did I get
this? A couple ~-- yeah.

G. In fact, you and I spoke after the Judgé’s notice

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
(814) 53£-+-89¢C8
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came out to calk about‘»~~ it was supposed’to be in
person and we talked about doing itkby phone; right?

B Yes.

g. We agreed that we both wented to do it by phone

| rather than appear in person; right?

A, Correct.

Q. You haven't submitted any photos of any damages

[ that you believe yocu've suffered as a result of these

water main breaks?

A. Most certainly have.

%

Q. Have you submitted any as evidence in this case?

LA Yes. I've sent pictures of when it rained. I

sent pictures of hew it flocded. I've sent pictures
of when xt runs down, how it gushés up and how you've
had to dig a trench. And then ke took pictures when

he was out here.

0. Okay. But per the Judge's order about submitting

exhibits, you haven't submitted any exhibits today for

today's hearing?

A. I've sent the ones in in the beglinning to'you, or
to whoever, with the write-upsffrbm the paper and the

pictures, yes. I didn't feel a need to send them

‘again because there was a hearing when I've already

2ent them.

G. ‘Are you the only witness for your position today?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inrc.
(814) 536-8908



A, Yes.

Q. You don't have a plumber to test:fy about the

camages that you contest that,y&ﬁ'vé suffered?

A, No.

G You don't haﬁe an éngineer to ta’k about -=-

A No .

. -=-~ the damages that you've suffered or the flcw
of water to your property?

A. No, other Lhan, like I said, the water company,

the PUC, no, I don't have anyone &lse here, no, just

me .,
o Do you have any of your neighbors who you've
recruited or asked to testify on your behalf today

about alleged problems in the area?

A, I have -not. My neighbar comes over to help dig
trenches, when we would -~- but he's certainly not
going to take a day off work.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Your Honor, I have no further guestions.

"JUDGE CORBETT:

All right. Do you have anything else,
then, Ms. Rodgers, for me te listen to today?
A. No, I don't thirk so, sir. |

JUDGE CORBETT:

Then we'll turrp to Mr. Mendelsohn.

26
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ATTORNEY MENDEZSOHN:

Your Honor, before I begin, I have two
witnesses. Based on‘what we've heard from Ms.
Rcagers, I am not =--- unless Your Honor wculd like to
hear from them; I am not iaclinec to put cn zestimcny

helieving that Ms. Rodgers has been clear about what
ske wants, that being her driveway to be replaced in
whatever manner it is and speﬁifically in answer to
Your Hgnﬁr's question, has not complained about the
service or anything under Section 1501.

It appears that this is purely a property

damage claim. And Pennsylvania American Water does

not believe it falls in within the jurisdiction of the
Commission. She would be able to pursue --- fo the
extent she has any cause of action, to pursue thétk
before a Ccurt of Common Pleas or the local
magistrate's foice. I dmn‘t'know how much a new

driveway costs, but from what I've heard based on her

testimony, it does not appear it is within the

Commission's jurisdiction.

JUDGE CORBETT:

I appreciate the argument that you've

made, Mr. Mendelsohn. FHowever, there is an element of

reasonable service involved here. I believe that

Slreasonable service issue concerns the number of breaks

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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and the cause for water accumulating on this woman's

property. So for that reascn, if you're moving at
this point for a directed verdict, I'm gcing to deny

that motion and ask you teo present whatever you want

lto present at this point.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you, Your Honcr. Your Honor,

' Pennsylvania American Water --- and for the record,

that was a motion, however inarticulete, for judgement

in our favor. I will now present Pennsylvania

Emerican Water Conmpany's case.

JUDGE CORBETT:

All right. VYery gocd.
ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you. Your Honor, we would call

- David Drozd to the stand.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Mr. Drozd, would you raise vour right

hand, please, to be sworn.

DAVID DROZD, HAVING FIKST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

LS FOLLOWS:

M o e m e Gk e b L Wy e G e e ma b et ot Nk R e e ek ek deen i e G ke e e e et i Rk i e e e e . e e e e e e i

JUDGE CORBETT:

And would you begin please, ky giving us

Sargent’s Court Repor:s ing bervxce, inc.
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your full’ﬁame‘and spell your last ﬁame for the courxz
reporter, please. |
A. David M. Drozd, Jr. And the last name is spelled,

D-R~0-2 as in Zebra, 2 as in David.

JUDGE CORBETT:
Mr. Mendelsohn, you may proceed.
DIRECT EXBMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

. Good morning, sir.

A Good morning.

Q. Mr. Drozd, who is your Current employer?

A. Pernsylvania American Water.

'Q., Anc what is your current job title?

;A, Network supervisor.

G. Ana what does a network supervisor do?

A. Qversees the bargaining uni: employees who are
responsible for maintenance on the water company
facilities.

Q. Are you familiar with the property where Beverly
Rodgers lives? '
A. Yes, I am.

G. I want to direct your attention to the year 20C1.
Were yon employed by Pennsylvania American Water
|Company at that time?

A.  Yes, I was.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~89(8 '
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Q. And what was your job t.ile at that time?
A Same as my current job Tatle, network supervisor.
Q. Mr. Drozd, was there a water main break in May
2601 that affected Beverly Rodgers?
A. Yes, there was.
Q. &nd did Beverly Rodgers suffer any damages as a
result of that water main break?
A. Yes, she did.

. Do you know what those damages were?

A Her basement was flooded.

. Did you view the scene after that May 2001 water

main break?

VA, Yes, I did.

Q. What damage, if any, was there to Beverly Kkodgers'

driveway?
k. None what I recall.

Q. What did you do as & result of that water main

break in May 20012

P Obviously we made repairs te the main and I
forwarded to Traveler's Insurahce, the'problem Wwith
:her basement.

G Is Travelers Insurance the same aé St. Paul

Travelers Insurance?

A Yes, it 1is.

> 1 Q.  And who are they?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908
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A They' re our insurance pro#ider. They handle all

of our damage complaints.

Q. Now, ydu‘ve heard --- have you had an;epportunity

‘tu hear Ms. Rodgers testify today?

A, Yes, I have.
Q. Since May 2001, have there been other water main
breaks on River Ridge Streetr?

b Yes, there have,.

Q. Were there water main breaks in 2005?

AL Yes, there was. |

Q. Did any residents 1n 2005 suffer any damagé?

AL Yes.,

Q. Where did these residenns live?

A. 597 River Rid@a and 593 River Ridge.

§. Where dces Beverly Rodgersv1§7e?

A. She's at 569. |

Q. Drd you view tne scene after this water main preak

in 20C57
A. Yes, I acid.
Q. Was there any damage to the Recdgers' residence as

a resvlt of this water main break?

AL None that I can recall, no.

0. How do you know that?

§—~t

mean, there's nothing I could see, nor did Mrs.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
(814) 536~ 8908 ‘ '
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kRedgers call and complain of any.

1¢. How far do the Rodgers live from the 2005 water

main breaks?

A. 1'd say approximately nine hundred te a thousand

feet.

Q. Well, Mrs. Rodgers has testified that she suffered

some damages. At some point did you speak with her

L about damages?

L. Yes, 1 <cid.

Q. Did you think she had suffered any damages?

A No, neo, I didn't.

Q. What dia you do when Ms. Rodgers told you that, at
least in her opinion, she had suffered damages in

20057

A, T filed a claim cn behalf of the company with St.

Paul Travelers.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Excuse me. Could you tell me, Mr. Drozd,

when this conversation with Ms. Rodgers supposedly

occurred?

B In Novenber of 2005,

JULGE CORBETT:

Thank you, sir.

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

9. Well, Mr. Drozd, if you didn't believe she had

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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suffered any damages, why did you assist her with

filing & claim with St. Paul Travelers?

A Ultimately it is the insurance company‘s job o

decide whether any damages were suffered. BAnd as
such, I turned it over to them for ;nvestigaiian‘

Q. I want to’taik to you a little bit about the water
main teday. At some point, has the C@mpanykreplaced
that water main?

A. Yes, tLhey have.

Q. When?

A. Tt was in November df 2005.

main?
A. Since then, no.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Your Henor, I have rno further questions
for Mr. Drozd.

JUDGE CORBETT:

All r.ght. Mr. Drazd) can you :tell ne
approximately what the length of the main was that §cu

replaced at that Llocation?

. Yes, I could tell you approximately. Tt was the

complete length of River Ridge, from the end to Scene
Ridge. I'd have to say it was close to a little bit

over 2,000 feet, maybe close to 2,600 feet.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay. What size main did you replace,
what size mairn did you put in?
A, Okay. It was an existing eight-inch main --- cr

I'm sorry. It was an existinag six-inch ma.n,  we

replaced it with eight-inch.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay. And what material?

A. Jucti.e iron.
| JUDGE CORBETT:
Okay. You replaced ductile iron with
ductile iron?

|A&. No. ©Nc. It was transite anc we rep.aced it with

tductile iron.

- JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay. 1 have no further guestions of you
Mr. Crozd. Ms. Rodgers, do you have any questions of
Mr. Drozd?

MS. RODGERS:

No.

JUDGE CORBETT :

~ Okay. Thank ycu Q&ry much, sir.

g: P Okay. Thark you.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you. Your Henor, at this time,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-3908 |
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Pennsylvania American Water will c¢call Giovanani

| DePaola.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay. Mr. DePaola, would you raise your
right hand please and be swecrn.

GIOVANNT ﬁEPAOLA, EAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

e i e RS Rt e ok e ok i o M Tk o o i, e Non kS, e sk s G iy i i o e e Ayt i ik S o e e

JUDGE_CORBETT:

And would you begin, please, by giving us

lyour full name and spell your last name for the court
L reporter, please.

KA. Yes, sir. Giovanni, parentaheses, John, DePaola.

And that's spelled, D-E- capital P-A as in apple, 0O as
in orange, L as in Larry, A as in apple.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Ckay. Thank you very much. Mr.

Medelsohn, vyou may proceed.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

DTIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

. Soved morning, Mr. DeFacla.

A Good morning, sir.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Séﬁvica, Inc.
(814) 536~-8908
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Q. Sir, whe 1s your current employer?

A. St. Paul Travelers Insurance Company.

Q. And does St. Paul Travelers Insurance Company
pravide liability caveragé for Pennsylvania Américan
Water Company? |

A. Yes, they do.

Q. What is vyour corrent job title?

K. I am a property claims adjustor.

Q. And what are your job responsibilities, sir?

A. My job responsibilities are toc go out and access
property and contents damages as a result of losses
whether being water, fire, so forth,

Q. Have you had an opportunity to hear the testimony
of today's hearing?

K. Yes, T -have.

3. Directing yeur attention to this case, at somnme

point, dic¢ you become aware of & claim filed on behalf

of Beverly Rodgers in November, 20057

A. Yes. I was notified or received a claim on
November 15th of 2005, to go out and inspect a home

for Beverly Rodgers.

10. What was the claim for?

23|A. For damage to the driveway.

Q. Ana how did you personally learn of the c¢laim?

2 It was assigned to me from Rose Oravac. She had

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 53€-8908
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received a claim on behalf of Ms. Rodgers from the

water company. It was assigned to her. She did the

initial investigation on the loss and that it was
assigred to me to go out and inspect the damages.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Bll right. Can you just for the benefit

'of the court reporter, can you spell the last name of

that individual, pleasec.
A, res. it's O~-R~A-V-A-C.
JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay. Thank you.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you.

A, You're welcome.

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Q. Mr. DePacla, were you aware of any other clainm
| that Beverly Rodgers or someone on her behalf had
| filed for damages?

A, Yes. I was notified that there was a prior

H

Q. Was Ms. Rodgers compensated for that claim in

20017
A Yes, she was.
0. When was that file closed?

|A. September 24th of 20C1.

Bargent’s Court Repecrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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:Q. In the 2001 claim, was there mention of damage to

the driveway?

A. No; there was not.

0. Sir, I want to call your attention to what's been

marked¢ as Exhibit One.

JUCGE CORBETT:

I have this marked and icentified as

' Respondent's Exhibit One.

(Rzspondent’s Exhibit Number One rarked

for identification.)

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

). Mr. DePaola, do you have Exhibit One?

I'm looking for tha:t now.

AL Yes, I have it in front of me.

J . Okay. Can yonu tell me’what Exhibit One 1is?

. It's basically the assignment to Rose Qravac, that

| she had received notification frem the water company

| regarding this claim. And it indicates who she is,

who her superviso: is, John Pittinger, and the'claimé
vifice. |
0. And is Exhibit Or.e for the May 2001 incident?

A.  Yes. e

0. DoeskTravelcrs, does St. Paul Travelers call

| Exhibit One any special type of document in its

Sargenl’s Court Reponting Sexvice, Inc.
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systeEm?
A, I don't believe 50, no. It would be like the
cover sheet or the header sheet on it. It really ---

it's just basically in the system shows that who was

assigned to the claim and who the supervisor is and

the phone numbers and the address.

Q. Does 1t alsc give information about whether or not
money was paid out on the claim?

A. If you go to a particular screen in the system you

can bring up a financial screen in that particular

claim nunmber and show that a payment was made con that,
ves.
Q. Does Exhipit One show 1f any payment or expenses

woere ingurred on this 2001 claim?

B. On this specific page of FExhibit Cne, no, it does
not.
Q. My . DePaola, I'm looking at Exhibit One on page

cne, and 1t looks like the fourth break there's

information that says financial summary.

A. Dkay. Could you repeat that? That was page what

again? Z'm SOLry.
¢. Sure. I'm looking at the top on my Exhinit One,

it says, claims management system~-status and then to

Lthe right Lt says, page one of two.

&. Oh, okay. I'm sorry. I was eon the wrong sheet.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (B14) 536-830C8
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Q. Oh; I'm sorry.

A. That's my mistake. I'm scrry. Yeah. The status

of claim, 7/14/2006 at 10:07 a.m. at the top; is that

correct?

Q. Correct.

A. Okay.

Q. Correct. We're iooking at the same Sohument,
Exhibit One. Sir, does this Exhibit One I see also it

séys financlal summary, what does that mean, and it's
down about halfway down the page? «

k. That is what we paid for on behalf of Ms. Rodgers
damages‘ta the restoration comgany for the repair of

her home.,

O, Oxay. Bll right. I now want to turn'ycur

attention to May‘Sth, 2C05. Do your company records
indicate any contact frem anyone on behalf of Ms.

Redgers?

AL Yes.

0. And who contacted Travelers?

AL On that date, Pauvl Blazevich from DRS,

Incorporated who did the repairs in 2001 notified

Travelers regardinq;on behalf of Ms. Rodgers that she

‘of the loss.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ {814) 536-8908




41

1 Okay. Again, wpuld you spell thé last
Z2|name for the court reporter, please;
3 A;‘ Mr. Blazevich, B~L-Af2ﬂE~V~I~C~H.
al JUDGE CORBETT:
5] Okay. Thank you.
6|A. You're welcome.
T|BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:
810, And what was Travelers’ response?
‘9la. AL that point, first we ;ndicéted that'there was

10| ne mention of any driveway damage in the 2001 loss or
11} had we received énything from Ms,;Rodgers within that
12 féurwyear period between 2001 and 2005 we hadn't

13| received anything or heard from her regafding any
14 problems to the driveway. And that the --- at that
15ipeint, you knnw,‘the statute of twgyyears wcnld have
16| been --- would have run at that point. Sc if she did
17thave any prior damage from the 2001 loss c¢r prior,
18iunder the Pennsylvania law that statute of limitations
19| would have expired.

26 @. I want to turn vour attention now to later in
21 12C0%, and also turn your attenticn to what‘s been
22 |marked as Exhibit Two. |

231 JUDGE CORBETT:

24 Yes, We'll have tnig marked as

25| Respondent’s Exhibit Two.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ~
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{Respondent’s Exhibit Number Two marked
tor identification.’

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

1o, Mr. DePaola, do you have Exhibit Two in front of

you?

A. Yes. That says, just to be sure, claim notes as

of 7/14/2006, 10:08:40 a.m. at the top?

Q. Corrxect.,
Al Okay.

Q. Sir, can you tell us what this document is?

A Th:is document is notificarion from Rose Oravac
that she received a phone call from Dave Drozd fromn

‘the water company with 2 complaint from Ms . Rodgers

that her driveway was damaged. And this was Rose's

-~~~ t<he peginning of Rose's initial investigation of

the complaint.
0. And what's the claim number?
A. A as in appl.e --- oh, this claim number was

BOUBOGY at the top. I'm sorry.

O And is that the claim number, the same claim

'number as the May 2001 claim?

A.  No, it i1s not.

¢. 3ir, let me take you kack, if I may, to Exhibit

'One, And I apologize for jumrping around.

A. That's guite all right,

Sargent’s Court Rep@rting Serviée, Inc.
(814} 5326-8%08 '
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Q. What was the claim number for Exhibit Cne which

was the May 2001 claim?

A.  BOUBGE9.

Q. And for Exhibit Two, is that the same claim
inumber?
A.. Yes,

Q. Ckay. Then sir, I want to <call your attention to

what 's been preliminarily marked as Exhibit Number
Three.

JUDGE CORBETT:

S50 marked and icdentified.
(Respordent’s Exhibit Number Three marked
for identification.}

BY ATITOKNEY MENDELSOHN:

Q. Can you refresh cur recgllection on what Exhibit

Three --~ what this document is?

1A, Yes. After Rose did the initial investigation cf

the .Loss from the 2001 incident, she determined that

that damage was not, you know, it had gone past its

statute and possible not a result of that. So she at

Jthtat point filed a new claim for Ms. Rodgers for May

of 2005,

0. Oray. And what wathhe claim number given here on
Exhibit Three?

1A, I~ would be A as an apple, E as in Edward, C as

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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in Charley, 2249.
Q. Mr. DePaola, at some porrt in 2005, did you go to

Ms. PFodger's residence?

| A. Yes, 1 did.

Ry Do you recall when that was?

B, November 16, 2005, the day after I received the

0. Sir, if I may direct your attenticn to what's been

preliminary maerked as Exhibit Number Four.

JUDGE CORBETT:

S50 marked and identified.
(Respondent’s Exhibit Number Four marked
for identificaticn.)

A. Okay.

5 BY ATTORNFY MENDELSOHN:

. Sir, can you tell me what we're lcoking at here on

‘Exhibit Number Four?

A. That 1s the frornt of the Rodgers home.

G Whe took this photograph?
A. I did.
. And s this a true and accurate description 2f the

|way the Rodgers home looked in November 20057

4. Yes, it is.

1¢C. Sir, I'd like to turn yeur attention toe what's

S|been preliminary marked as Exhibit Five.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814) 536~89C8
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JUDGE CORBETT: ’
Yes. So marked aﬁd idéntified‘
{Respordent’s Exhibit Number Five marked
for identification.;
B. Okay.
BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:
Q. Can you tell US‘what this photograph is87?
A. That is & view looking from the street down to the
garage arvea and basement area of the'Rodgers home .

Q. Who took this photagraphn?

A. T did.

Q. And wnen dia you take this phetograpn?
A. In November of 2005.
0. Bnd this is a true and accurate portrayal of how

the driveway .lcoked at the Rodgers residence in

Novenber, 200572

A That's correct.

0. I'd like to now direct your attention to what's

| been marced preliminary as Exhibit Number Six.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Yes, so marked and identitied.
{(Respordent’s Exhibit Nurber Six marked

for identification‘}

|| BY ATTORNEY MENDEILSOHN:

0. Mr. DePaola, what am I locking at in Exhibit six?

Sargent’s Court Reperting Sérv&ce, Inc.
{(814) 536-8908 '
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1A, This the review -~~~ excuse me, the reverse view
looking up the street ~~- or up the driveway, excuse

ne, from the Rodgers’ =--- you kncw, from the garage

-

door looking up the driveway to the street.

Q. And who took this phctograph?
A. I believe I did.

Q. Do you know when that photograph was taken?

A. It should have been taken the same date of

November of 20C5.

Q. BAnd is this photograph a true and cdrrect
portrayal of what you saw in November of 20057
A. Yes.

Q. Did you reach any conclusions about damage to the

| Rodgers driveway after you were there in November of

20057

A. Yes, 1 did.

Q. And Mr. DePaola, what part of the conclusions you
reached?
Al I questioned Mr. and Mrs. Rodgers regarding the

driveway. They stated that the driveway was 40 years

oid and original to the home. As Mrs. Rodgers stated

prior, there is no sewer or anything in front of the

home. So thc home is on the down portion of the

street, but the street from there out is virtually

level, the entire street is virtually level, except

Sarqent7s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8308 :
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for this area where it starts to --- the topsgraphy

of the land naturally starts to run down & little bit,
to where the gravy vehicle is, where that fence is.
There I nothing but a wooded area beyond that point.

$¢ tnere's nothing kut weoods beyond that point down to

the mill. And as far as the driveway itself, the

damage to the driveway was not -~- or I did not
believe as a result of water damage from underneath,
but as a result of natural freeze and thaw cycles that
we do have here in Pennsylvania with the driveway, you
krnow, consistent with the driveway being 40 Qears cld.

ATTORNEY MENDELSCHN:

Youvr Honor, I have n¢ other guestions

admission into evidence of Pennsylvania American Water
Lrhibits Une <“hrough Siz.-

JUDGE_CCRBETT:

All right. Hearing no objection they
weuld be so admitted. |

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE CCRBETT:

Mr. DePavla, 1f I can ask a question.
A. Certainly.

JUDGE CCRBETT:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-80906
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Just so T am oriented as far as the

photograph is concerncd. I'm looking at Exhibit

 Number Siz.

E. Uh~huh (vyes).

JUDGE _CORBETT:

That's the,up~tbe~drivewdy phut@?
AL Yes. | |

JULGE CORBETT:

And with the car at the top of the
driveway it appears may be on the stree:z.
A. Correct.

JUBGE CORBETT:

The street, River Ridge Road that we're

lreferring to here, does that run left to right in the

'phataqraphxor does that run from front to back in the

rhotograph?
A. River Run would run lef: to right, sir.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay. Thank you.  Now; sw that road thar -
continues on beyond thé cax, up the hill, beyond the
driveway, across the road and up the hill, that is
some cther side street?

A. That is correct. That is correct. Yes, sir.

JUCGE CORBETT:

Okay. All right. I notice in the

fﬁafgent’s Cou:thepmrtlng Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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photograph that there is a gate and it looks ---
appears Lo be a gate to the right of that car. Does

that lead to some type of a road beyond that?

A. That is a dirt access road for the water company

and tke mill for their lines té -~~~ where tney re

service -~~~ one of those blg concrete service boxes

lare. It's down over that area. It's 3ust a dirz:

acecess roacd.

JUDGE CORBETT?

Okay. 1 do not believe I have any
further guestion for you, Mr. DePacla. Thank you.
‘A{ Yéu're welcome, sir.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Ms. Rodgers, do you have any guestions of

Mr. DePacla?

MS. RODGERS:
I don’t have any questions,‘butyl do have
a couple comments.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay. Well, hold the comments for jusé.a

minute.

MS. RODGERS:
Okay.

JUDGE CORBETT:

And then we’'ll see --- we'll let you come

Sargert s Court Reporting Servxce, Iné.
(814) 536~ 8908
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back and get some further testimcny after Mr,

Mendelisonhn is through.

MS. RODGERS:

Okay.
JUDGE CORBETT:

; If you can 3just hold that thought. Any
further then, Mr. Mendelsohn? |

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

No, Your Honor‘k PAWC rests.

JUDGE _CORBETT:

All right. And at this point then, Ms.
Redgers, you said you had some further comments or
testimony to glve.

 MS. RODGERS:

Yes. kThey seem have gone over it for so
many times referring back to the damagé due to my 2001
break, and 1 have said from the very beginning it was
net due o my 2001 water break. It was‘aver the |
numerous breaks of all the yeérs‘ Ard River Ridge is

noet a level street, that's a graded street, and :the

‘gate tha=® he says is just going to the wocds, a dirt

rcad, that's access to a bike trail that goes from
here to Washington D.C.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~-8908 :
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MS. PODGERS:

S0 it's not like --- I mean, it is
' through woods, but it 1s --- if is an access to get

onto the bike trail.

JUDGE CORBETIT:

Okay. Any further comments then, Ms.
Redygers? '

MS. RODGERS:

No. That's all.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Any Cross Examination, Mr. Mendelsohn?

ATTOPNEY MENDELSOHN:

No, Your Honor,

JUDGE CORBETT:

AEI right. Anything further, Mr.
‘Mendelsonni’any farther testimony?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Na, Your Honor.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Any final summary, any closing statements
yeu'd like to make Mr. Mendelsohn?

ATTORNEY MENDELSCHN:

Your Honor, wvery briefly, again, we would

| suggest that if there is any remedy here, which we do

*7nct believe there 15, that remedy would be before a

Sargent’s Court Reperting Service, lnc.
(814) 536-890¢
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Court ©f Common Pleas or a District Just.ce or
Magisterial District Judge ccurt, because it would be

a ecivil claim. As Ms. Rodgers has said, her concern

lis her alleged property damage and there has been

--- there's been, in our opinion, no evidence that one

can say that a water main break has been the cause of

damage to a driveway that is, as Mr. DePaola
testified, almost 40 years old. S0 we would ask that
the formal complaint be dismisséc, and Ms. Rodgers
advised that she may pursue this aczion if shé chocses
before a Court of Commor Pleas or a district justice
ceurt.

JUDGE CORBETT:

Thank you. Ms. Rodgers, you have the
final word.

MS. RODGERS:

Probably after this long, I den't know.
I mean, what T would spend 1n attorneys to further
pursue this ~-- I mecan, c¢bviously insurancé companies
are good when you have them,’but if you need a claim

they’'re not going teo pay. It doesn't matter how old

lthe driveway is, how olc the house is. It was in good

3lcondition before all the waler breaxs. And if yﬁu

come out and look at my house, my house is kept up.

S|S0 that was like an insult there.

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(B1l4) 536-890¢& :
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JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay.

MS. RODGERS:

Because it doesn’t matter how old

| semething is, it's hdw well it's taken care of and

what damage has been done to it.
JUDGE CORBETT:

Dkay. So the parties understanding the

procedure from this point, I will wait to receive a

10|

copy of the transcript from this‘morning‘s hearing.
That transcript should arrive in this office within
the next three or four weeks. As my schedule permits
I will then sit down and draft a decision in this

case. That decision will be filed within 90 days

after receipt of the transcript. When I file the

decision with the Commission in Karrisburg you can

after after I have failed it with the commission.

53

The decisiorn will come directly from the

¥

Commission in Harrisburg. There will be an
instructional letteyr which outlines for vyou the

procedure to follow if you wish to file any type of

| execeptions to that decision.  Please note that the
exceptions must filed within the deadlines specified

in the letter. Otherwise the Commission will not

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8908 '
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MS. RODGERS:
'No,'sir. '

JUDGE CORBETT:

Okay; I thank the parties for their
participation and c¢ooperation this morning and the
hearing is now adjourned. Thank you very much.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you, Your Honor. Thank you, Ms.

Rodgers. Gentleman, thank you.

ATTORENEY DEPAQOLA:
Thank you.
JUDGE CORBETT:

The hearing is now adjourned.

£ * * - % * & * *

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 11:10 A.M.

* k¥ w ok w

review late~-filed exceptions. Does either party have
any q&&ﬁtion with regarxd to the prbcedure frcm this
 point forward? -

ATTORNEY"MENDELbuHN:

No, Your Honbr.

54 |
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Number of Nates Returmed: 17

e e A e ko o e o R o et T T L e VA

CLAIM NOTES
,C’iaim Nﬁt.f;mberf BCUBOBY
, ~ Loss Designator: |LR o
I | . |Most Recent to
e ~ Sort Order: Didest
Claimant Number [All

Include System Generated No
Notes:

Dale From: [07/14/2000
Date To. [07/14/2006

PARAMETERS USED IN RETRIEVING |

PAWE EXHIBIT NO. 2
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Claim Status As Of: 7/14/2006 10.05:08 AM & TRAVELERS

. = ’ . .
Ciairn No AECZ24% . Office; 130 Locatior 50440344 Clammn

Rep RMO
Sal Nbr 25581020 Acct Name IAMERICAN WATERWORKS - I
SERVICE CO Filg Predx LR
Clamant BEVERLY RDOGERS ‘ ~ File Prafix. LR # Clmnts 01
‘ SOL 0811412005 Hpid 11C: “1115/2205 Close Dt 11302005 Status CLOSED
Policy# TC2JGLSA 26073317 From 01/Q112003 - To 010112006

ACCIDENT LOCATION RISK LOCATION

| , PENNSYLVANIA AMERICAN WATER CO
569 Ri /ER RIDGE DR ‘0" LONG ST | iy o i 1o

MCKEESPORT ELIZABETH RO
PA 15132 , PA  15037-1753 TR A
B RS iy B S s e e b desme o W A N o R b % & Wi b s A i wimim iy e e F e e o BN ke K e “—ow w-—A—l .L.A..' ..;..,ZLLUG... e W g b
DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT A pA YT AC UTITY CONLIISSION

p*‘lr‘ 'lﬁlsfi ] U

- THE CLMT ALLEGES SHE HAS DRIVEWAY DAMAGE DUE TO SEV&:R’?\L V‘MTER MAIN BREIKS
ALOMNG THE LOSS LOCATION STREET.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
Total Number of Claimants: 091 Bl COO PD: 001 IN: 000
Kind Incurred Paid Qutstanding
TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLAIM ~ 5000 000 $0 00
EXPENSE : - 8000 ~ S0 40 , $0.00

CLAIMANT DETAILS

Total Number of Claimants. 001

Claimant ‘ ‘ Type Incurred Paid Outstanding
Al C armants : $0.00 50.00 : $0.00
401 BEVERLY RCOGERS PD 5000 30.00 3006

Mo Ciapmant level iinancial intormation does not reflact recovenes or of'sets

i AR e s me o e e e R e e 3w = N e i s s e & b s

| ( -k GOS“S‘
) feft 7 ¢

PAWC‘ - g

rips roes traselers contoms stprt aspThdeT oy

T L P U PR

CLAIM REPRESEMNTATIVE INFORMATION

Q& CINVING=AFCT 7 142006




Phone 141z so5- Mail

Claim Rep ROSE W ORAVEC . |
P 5382 (D RORAYVECETRAVELERS COM
Supervisor JGHN PITTENGER Phone: (412) 338- Mall o A
7 3145 1D, IPTTENSQTRAVELERS COM

Offices 135/ PITTSBURGH CL CLAIM
Address PC BOX 535200 700 TWO CHATHAM CENTER
PITTSBURGH, PA 15213-3438
Phone 1800; 238.5285

PAWC EXHIBIT NO. 3
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Custome: 3

[ 2% &| 3, RODGERS, BEVEALY
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Sczaunt ¥ [7223603 £| 4 RQDGERS, BEVERLY Fremises ¢ [ zmiist &
Servce Addwss 569 River Ridge Ad, Mo Keesor, PA 15133:2405 L e
Maling dddrese £63 River B, e Pd Mckee*port PA 15133.2405 V
Telephore Number LY %w8]§_j§_§§ Electioric Payment N Bl Clase o
i CurBiCue Date H042006 - HeatType i Numberof BilDays __ 28
P Mag Raad Date 41‘30120&8 Landierd -  Fixed Charge N
Conrect Date sigre 893 Mumberof Teparts 0 Rate Adustment Y
{lse Date i Account Status AC Tares N
, Metar Infeimation
Mater # NO0GC31333 Meter Instalt Date agihsee
Mater Make EM LastInside Read Dt N
Meter Size 58 . Lorieec E5t Count 0 7
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TN pa Public Uty Commussion Complains and repords , ‘ Page 1 0! i

Y

- PA Public Utility Commission Complaints and Repart‘s

CASE CLOSING

Pe'nﬂsyi‘vama American Water Company

BCS Case# 1973178 ~ Date Case Closed 3/2/2006
BCS Investigator: fJOAN GORENC Account Number: [240223€836
Customer Name [BEVERL’Y RODGERS

Service Address [569 RIVER RI DGE RD, MCKEESPORT PA, 15133

Decision Issue : N - Violation [ACTUAL
Oral/Written o | | | | |
Chapter [56 ‘ SectionRule [1830

TotalBalance: [sesssae BalanceDate !
CALLED CUST SHE SAiD MAN CAME FROM INSURANCE AND SAID [T WAS NOT THE COP
Resaluti N , PROBLEM...cvvinven SENDING FORMALS CUST WANTS TO PURSUE...5ENT COPY OF INFORIM
Resolution: SHEET AT CJST REQUEST.. .CLOSE VERBAL CO REP D HUNNELL ...CITE L53(1) LA
REPORT.., JEG 163(1) LATE REPORT
Serv. Cont. Amount | Serv. Cont. Date [ ?
Service Restored Pay | | ~ Terms:| - ; ‘
Special Budget | | | Regular Budget Amount [____.______ }
Amount ; o o ‘ ' ;
ArrearsPaymentPlus | FinalMonthlyPayment -
CurrentMonthlyPayment| EndMonthlyPayment l
LetterDescription ~ , ; ‘ o
ParDescr o .
HeadDate , l | | BliDate | [ |
ReconnectAmount | PayAmount | [

View Report |  ViewCaseopen | Mainmenu | ' | ‘
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